CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO

MEMORANDUM
Reply Requested Date
Y N
a[] No[] 10-21-81
To: (From:) 91 Patterson From: (To:) Ralph Sterry

Subject: As Builts of Sewers Received by Engineering Department

I am asking you to direct the Engineering Department to make copies of all as built
plans for water or sewer lines which the Water/Sewer Crews have to maintain and
forward these as soon as they are available to the Water/Sewer Crew.

We have had some problems with not having these drawings at the working level.
Consequently, part of the crews maintenance work is by guess rather than by
mapping record. Also, we have had severe problems with the records as well as
as builts for Central Grand Valley Sewer District. At this time, I do not have
- all of the as builts for district lines that are now in service. We do lack 29
as builts of sub-divisions and have asked Central Grand Valley for these plans.
However, as they come into Engineering, we do need them forwarded to the Water/
Sewer Crews without delay.
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